9/19/24, 4:22 PM Gmail - Re: [Request ID :##327139##]: 210085468
M Gma" Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Re: [Request ID :##327139##]: 210085468

evans kim (RLT) Health Care Assistant GEH <kim.evans@geh.nhs.uk> 19 September 2024 at 16:18
To: Generic Mailbox GEH - Purchasing <purchasing@geh.nhs.uk>, "a.majeed@viamed.co.uk" <a.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Yes that’s fine go ahead thank you

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Generic Mailbox GEH - Purchasing <purchasing@geh.nhs.uk>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 4:14:57 PM

To: a.majeed@viamed.co.uk <a.majeed@yviamed.co.uk>

Cc: evans kim (RLT) Health Care Assistant GEH <kim.evans@geh.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: [Request ID :##327139##]: 210085468

Good Afternoon

Many thanks for letting us know. This Purchase Order has now been amended as requested. Once it has been re-
authorised on our system you should receive an amended copy of the PO.

Please let me know if you have not received this copy soon.
Thank you.
Regards,

Ammaarah
Foundation Group Shared Services - Procurement

" A

Description:

Hello

Good afternoon

Thank you for you order, 210085468.

| am currently processing this now but need to make you aware all of our Phototherapy Eyemax products are for £55.30
each.

Please let me know if you agree to that price so | can proceed with your order.
Kind regards

Agib Majeed
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk [viamed.co.uk]
email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd [twitter.com]
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

Itis intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy [viamed.co.uk]

Regards,

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy this message, delete any copies
held on your systems, and notify the sender immediately. You should not retain copy or use this e-mail for any purpose,
nor disclose all or any part of its content to any other person.
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